BOARD OF SUPERVISORS MADISON COUNTY, MISSISSIPPI

Department of Engineering 3137 South Liberty Street, Canton, MS 38046
Dan Gaillet, P.E., County Engineer Office (601) 790-2525 FAX (601) 859-3430

MEMORANDUM

February 14, 2018

To: Sheila Jones, Supervisor, District I
Trey Baxter, Supervisor, District 11
Gerald Steen, Supervisor, District 11
David Bishop, Supervisor, District IV
Paul Griffin, Supervisor, District V

From: Dan Gaillet, P.I. @{
County Engineer

Re:  Preliminary Plat
Magnolia Subdivision

The developer, Magnolia, LLC is requesting the following from the Board:

¢ Adesign exception to Subdivision Regulation Article [, 301.15, “Permanent dead-end streets shall be
longer than five hundred {500) feet...”; and,

¢ The Board approve Magnolia Development’s Preliminary Plat which contains 31.79 acres broken into 9
lots, ranging from 3.1 acres to 3.6 acres, which is located at the corner of Robinson Springs and Coker
Roads.

The Engineering Department has no issues with the dead-end street being 1100 feet long. Additionally, the
Engineering Department recommends approval of the Preliminary Plat.

SHEILA JONES TREY BAXTER GERALD STEEN DAVID BISHOP PAUL GRIFFIN
District Cne District Two District Three District Four District Five
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